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From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2007 4:51 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Patrick Wiggins; Lee Fulcher FPC, CLK - coO

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted fﬁdministmtive DR::E:SP%\I (?f,sNCE
umer

Date and Time: 10/16/2007 4:50:00 PM : DOCUMENT No. -0

Docket Number: 050881-TP DISTRIBUTION:

Filename / Path: 050881 or.pkw.doc

An ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING VOLUNTARY DISMISSAL WITH PREJUDICE AND CLOSING DOCKET has been
moved to GC Orders for issuance Wednesday morning.

Thanks,
is

Jacqueline Schindier

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard

}
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Kimberley Pena 0s50K¥ ]

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent:  Friday, February 23, 2007 9:26 AM

To: Nancy Sims

Cc: Meza, James; Hendrix, Jerry D; Nonnye Grant, Hong Wang; Ann Cole
Subject: RE: Mailing Name for d/b/a (BellSouth/AT&T)

Per this e-mail, we will do so. Thank you.

Nonnye, FY1.

From: Sims, Nancy H [mailto:Nancy.Sims@belisouth.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2007 5:17 PM

To: Kimberley Pena

Cc: Meza, James; Hendrix, Jerry D

Subject: Mailing Name for d/b/a (BellSouth/AT&T)

Kim,
As discussed, please use the d/b/a of "AT&T Florida" as the mailing name for BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. The d/b/a of
"AT&T Florida" and the d/b/a of "AT&T Southeast” were both approved by FPSC Order No. PSC-07-0114-FOF-TP, but for

correspondence purposes in Florida, the "AT&T Florida" d/b/a should be used.

If you have any questions, please let me know.
Thank you,
Nancy Sims

(850)577-5555
Director Regulatory Relations - Florida

%k Kk K

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential,
proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance
upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please
contact the sender and delete the material from all computers. GA625

2/23/2007



STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: , DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &
BRAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN / ¢ ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
J. TERRY DEASON : : BLANCA S.BAYO
RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY DIRECTOR

(850) 413-6770 (CLERK)
LisA POLAK EDGAR (830) 413-6330 (ADMIN)
ISILIO ARRIAGA

JFablic Serpice Qommizsion

November 21, 2005

Moyle Flanigan Katz Raymond & Sheehan, P.A.
Vickie Gordon Kaufman, Attorney A l ’ N l
118 North Gadsden Street MI A STRATIVE
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
Re: Docket No. 050881-TP

Dear Ms. Kaufman:

This will acknowledge receipt of a complaint by DIECA Communications, Inc. d/b/a Covad
Communications Company against BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. for alleged breaches of
interconnection agreement, was filed in this office on November 17, 2005, and assigned the above-
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Bureau of Records

I:\Records\acklet-no-app.doc

DOCUMEKRT NUMBIR-{TATE

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us

05306 JL-25
_FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK
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Docket No.050881-TP

Company:

Official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to:
(*()" indicates QPR)

~

Bel1South Telecommunications, Inc.
DIECA Communications, Inc. d/b/a Cov

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Page 1 of 1

Title: Complaint by DIECA Communications, Inc. d/b/a Covad
Communications Company against BellSouth Telecommunications,
Inc. for alleged breaches of interconnection agreement.
DOCUMENT NO. DATE
_Qﬁ?z,%% L0027 07
= JON CLERK
Expiration:
CCA CMP ECR (GCL) PIF RCA SCR
[ x | [ x| I I [ I
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From: Jackie Schindler
Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2005 4:34 PM _ 3
To: CCA - Orders / Notices; Jeremy Susac
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

An ORDER GRANTING MOTION FOR STAY PENDING FCC ACTION AND GRANTING IN PART THE AGREED
MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME has been SIGNED and moved to GC Orders for issuance on Wednesday. Thanks.
is

€3
il

=

3 M
of ~ =
B0 =
=& O
& B A
z 2 ¢
e O



